D. Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA.
Consulting Engineers

7 RO. BOX 90606, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199
(505) 828-2200 FAX 797-9539

~ 2012 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~
~ 2008 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~

December 27, 2017

Ms. Kym Dicome, Chair

Development Review Board

City of Albuquerque

PO Box 1283

Albuguerqus, NM 87103

Re: Juan Tabo Hills Estates - DRB#1005278

Dear Ms. Dicome,

On behalf of our clients for the above referenced project, we would like to request a 1-year Preliminary
Plat Extension and Subdivision Improvements Agreement Extension. This project is currently under
construction;, however, the current extension will be expiring soon, thus the reason for the extension
request.

Please contact our office if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,
MARK GOODWIN & ASSOCIATES, PA

AL

Mark Goodwin, PE
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